
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 
 
 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
 
Date:   February 25, 2025 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   James Gianotti, Executive Director for Educational Services 
 
Re:   Revisions to Policy IKFD: Adult Education as a first reading 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation  
That the Board of Trustees approve the revisions to LCSD Policy IKFD: Adult Education as a first reading.  
 
Background Information  
The State Board of Education recently revised requirements for an Adult Education Diploma.  Policy IKFD has 
been revised to reflect these changes in order to make clear the requirements of students and adults that enter the 
Lyon County School District Adult Education Program.   
 
Budget Considerations  
N/A 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting 
N/A 
 
Attachment(s) 
Policy IKFD – Adult Education Revised 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
James Gianotti, Executive Director of Student Services  
 
 
 
 
 
 


